
From: Khosrowjah, Sepideh
Sent: 4/24/2013 3:28:28 PM
To: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: MHP filing 

Thanks. Just too much to do! :-)

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE Smartphone

------- Original message--------
From: "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4@pge.com>
Date: 04/24/2013 3:26 PM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Khosrowjah, Sepideh" <sepideh.khosrowjah@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Subject: Re: MHP filing

Sepideh

Thanks for the note. I'll try to call you tomorrow. My life has also been crazy with a family 
emergency; I hope your issues are working out!

yours

sid

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

From: Khosrowjah, Sepideh [mailto:sepideh.khosrowjah@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2013 03:09 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: RE: MHP filing

Sorry Sid,
I was back on Monday and my life has been crazy. Sure, let's talk, but we may issue a ruling in 
the next few weeks addressing issues we discussed. Tomorrow is a better day to talk.

SB GT&S 0307571
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Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE Sm ariphone

------- Original message--------
From: "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4@pge.com>
Date: 04/23/2013 1:35 PM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Khosrowiah, Sepideh" <sepideh.khosrowiah@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Subject: MHP filing

Sepideh

We have worked out issues with our joint parties, and are close to having a filing ready. I’d 
like to chat with you about the contents and the timing. Is there a good time to call you today?

Thanks!

yours,

sid

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pqe.com/about/companv/privacy/customer/

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pqe.com/about/companv/privacy/customer/
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